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Ruth Nettles

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2008 5:15 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Bart Fletcher; keweeks@uiwater.com; jphoy@uiwater.com; Durham, Rick; Flynn, Patrick
Subject: Docket No.: 080247-SU; Appiication of Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge

Attachments: NOF Corp Guaranty & Undertaking.pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
PHONE: (407) 830-6331
FAX: (407) 830-8522
mfriedman@rshattomeys.com

b. Docket No.: 080247-SU; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge, for increase in Wastewater rates in Lee County
c. Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge
d. 3 pages

e. 1 page Notice of Filing/1 page Corporate Undertaking of Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge /1 page Corporate Guaranty of
Utilities, Inc.

Michele Parks, Legal Assistant
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LL.P
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL. 32779

PHONE: (407) 830-6331

FAX: (407) 830-8522
michele@rsbattorneys.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application of

UTILITIES, INC. OF EAGLE RIDGE

for an increase in wastewater Docket No. 080247-SU
rates in Lee County, Florida

NOTICE OF FILING
Applicant, UTILITIES, INC. OF EAGLE RIDGE, by and through its undersigned
attorneys, hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket the Corporate
Undertaking of Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge and the Guaranty of Utilities, Inc.

Respectfully submitted this 28" day of
October, 2008, by:

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32799

PHONE: (407) 830-6331

FAX: (407} 830-8522
mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com
c¢marcelli@rsbattorneys.com

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm

M:\1 ALTAMONTE\UTTLITIES INC\EAGLE RIDGE\{.158) 2008 RATE CASE\NOF Corp Guaray & Underaking.wpd
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UTILITIES, INC. OF EAGLE RIDGE
AN AFFILIATE OF UTILITIES, INC.
200 WEATHERSFIELD AVE
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 32714

CORPORATE OFFICES:

2335 Sanders Road Telephone: (407) 869-1919
Northbrook, Illinois 60062 Florida: (800) 272-1919
Telephone: (847) 498-6440 Fax: (407) 869-6961

October 29, 2008

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

RE: Docket No. 080247-SU; Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge’s Application for Increase in
Wastewater Rates in Lee County, Florida

Dear Ms. Cole:

As required by the Commission, this is Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge’s Corporate
Undertaking in the amount of $145,289, for the purpose of guaranteeing potential
refunds of increased wastewater revenues collected under interim rates as approved by
the Commission action taken on October 28, 2008, in Docket No. 080247-SU.

Very truly yours,

ITIES, INC. OF EAGLE RIDGE

By: John Hoy
Title: Chief Regulatory Officer

DOCUMENT NUMBER -DATE

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this 29t day of October, 2008

é\(/‘\- ]'D rﬁ‘ [ (‘f’(\

Notary Public

Printed Name: Erin P Povich
My Commission Expires: April 30, 2011

ERIN P POVICH

\ OFFICIAL SEAL

J Notary Public, State of Jliinois

! My Commission Expires
Aprit 30, 2011

——
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UTILITIES, INC.

CORPORATE OFFICE
2335 SANDERS RD
NORTHBROOK, ILLINOIS 60062
REGIONAL OFFICE:
200 Weathersfield Ave Telephone: (847) 498-6440
Altamonte Springs, Florida 32714
Telephone: (407) 869-1919

Fax: (847) 498-2066
October 29, 2008

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE:

Docket No. 080247-SU; Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge’s Application for Increase in Wastewater

Rates in Lee County, Florida; Docket No. 680248-8U; Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.’s Application for
an Increase in Wastewater Rates Increase in Pinellas County, Florida

Docket No. 080249-WS; Labrador Utilities, Inc.’s Application for an Increase in Water and

Wastewater Rates in Pasco County, Florida; Docket No. 080250-SU; Mid-County Services, Inc.’s

Application for an Increase in Wastewater Rates Increase in Pinellas County, Florida
Dear Ms. Cole:

As required by the Commission, this is Utilities, Inc.’s Corporate Undertaking in the amount of
$875,116 for the purpose of guaranteeing potential refunds of increased water and wastewater revenues

collected under interim rates as approved by the Commission in Order No. PSC-08-0308-PCO-WS
(issued May 12, 2008) in Docket No. 070693-WS, Order No. PSC-08-0338-PCS-WS (issued May 27,

2008) in Docket No. 070695-WS, and in Commission action taken on October 28, 2008, in Docket No.
080247-SU, Docket No. 080248-SU, Docket No. 080249-WS, and Docket No. 080250-SU.

This will confirm that (a) the total amount guaranteed by Utilities, Inc. for such purposes in the State of
Florida is $875,116, including the amount guaranteed on behalf of Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge, Tierra
Verde Utilities, Inc., Labrador Utilities, Inc., Mid-County Services, Inc., Miles Grant Water and Sewer
Company and Lake Utility Services, Inc.; and (b) Utilities, Inc., does not have any outstanding guarantees
on behalf of Utilities, Inc.-owned utilities in other states.

Very truly yours,

/?47

LITIES, INC.

L)

By:  John Hoy
Title: Chief Regulatory Officer
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D before me this 29t day of October, 2008
LS o Y
Notary Public

Printed Narme: Erin P Povich

My Commission Expires: April 30, 2011

ERIN P POVICH
OFFICIAL SEAL
| Notary Public, State of linois
J Wy Commission Expires
‘ Aprll 30, 2011
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